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January 26, 2015· 

Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess, Secretary 
New York State Public Service Commission 
Albany, New York 12223-1350 
Email: secretary@dps.ny.gov 

RE: Matter Number 14-02555 - Annual Compliance Filing 
Verde Energy USA New York LLC 

Dear Secretary Burgess, 

Pursuant to the Public Service Commission' s (the "Commission") Uniform Business Practices 
Section 2.D, requires that each eligible ESCO, whether marketing or not, ctmently serving customers or not, 
must file annual update infmmation. 

Verde Energy USA New York, LLC ("Verde") respectfully submits to the Commission the following 
annual update of the information: 

• Retail Access Application Package (RAAF) is current. There have been no contact or 
business changes to report 

• An.attestation letter affirming all the information on file is still current and valid-is attached 
• Verde does not have any updates to the Third Party Vendor Information provided in the 

February 25, 2014 Order. 

If you have any questions about this letter please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Enclosure 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Ann Marie Toss 
A VP, Customer Operations & Compliance 
203-663-5709 
atoss@verdeenergyusa.com 

101 Merritt 7 Corp. Park- 2"d Fl., Norwalk CT 06851 - (800) 388-3862 
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New York Public Service Commission 
Letter of Attestation 

I am the President and Chief Executive Officer of Verde Energy USA New York, LLC. I 
hereby attest that all Verde Energy USA New York, LLC's contact and business information on 
file with New Y ark Public Service Commission is still cunent and valid. 

Sworn and subscribed before me this 28111 day of January, 2015. 

4~ Notary 1) lie . 

ROBYN WICKS 
NOT,4RVPl.'.3i.IC a CXH£COOJ1. 
~Coo mission Expires 10011?.01~ 


